Candace L Daigle

From: cdaigle@metrocast.net

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 7:42 AM
To: Tammy Mansfield

Subject: Re: Shannon

Tammy,

This is an informal list made many years ago by a person who was listing all graves in Gilmanton so I'm not sure there's
even a cover sheet. I'll check when | get home tonight. Pine Grove is a private cemetery and not managed by the Town
so | don't have access to its actual records. | can give you the contact info for their association and maybe they can
assist.

Belinda Littlefield, 543 White Oaks Road, Ctr Barnstead, NH 03225 Sl NN
Good luck,

Candacce

On 02-06-2018 9:41 PM, Tammy Mansfield wrote:
Hi Candace,

Thank you so much for looking for me. | wonder if | might b able to get a copy of that cemetery listing? (with
cover page) The lineage society that I'm working with will not accept Find A Grave as an acceptable source and
the photo of the stone is hard to read due to the lichen.

I would be happy to make a donation to the historical society....

| have a friend who will also be looking for information on a family in Gilmanton and when she sends her
information we will probably be asking for your guidance once again.

Thanks,

Tammy Mansfield
159 W Whitney St
Sheridan, WY 82801

On Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 6:15 PM, Candace L Daigle <R > \vrote:

Ms. Mansfield,
* | found only a list of Shannon burials in the Pine Grove Cemetery which includes Ephram (sp?) with the correct

~ dates. There is no death record in the Town Report for that year. Perhaps he did not die in Gilmanton? Sorry
for the minimal information.
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- Candace L Daigle, Cemetery Trustee
Town of Gilmanton
216 Province Road

| P.O.Box 119

Gilmanton, NH 03237-0119

S hone & fax)

- www.gilmantonnh.org

From: John Dickey [mailto -\ NN

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 5:36 PM

~ To: SN Pt & Linda Clarke NG >; Candy Daigle
- >

- Subject: Fwd: Shannon

| Hi: | received the email below from someone looking for help in tracing Ephraim Shannon, son of George and
. Sally Shannon of Gilmanton. | wondered if any of you might have anything that could help with her question. If
you do, could you reply directly to the sender and cc me? Thanks for any assistance.

Hope all is well in Gilmanton. | feel compelled to tell you that it was 81 in Ft Myers this afternoon. Sorry.
. Best,

John
- Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tammy Mansfield "
Date: February 5, 2018 at 3:33:47 PM EST

To: SR SN

Subject: Shannon
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Good Morning John,

I am writing to see if you could help me locate information on the George(1786-1868) and
Sally (Tebbets) family of Gilmanton. Specifically | am looking to prove the link between George
and his son Ephraim (1816-1894). There is no birth or death card for him at vital records,
although his siblings have death cards. | am hoping that you might have an obituary index or a
family file that might be helpful. Or do you have a microfilm of the original town record
books.

The lineage society that | am working with will not accept Hodgdon’s Shannon Genealogy and |
cannot find any probate record for George on line.

I’d be happy to pay for research time and copies.

Thank you,

Tammy Mansfield

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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Shannon,

Shannon,

’

’
’
’

Smith,

Stevens,
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Ephram b. Jan 22,1816 d. June 1,1894

Mary A. Hurd (wife of Ephram Shannon) b. May 8,1813 d. July 8,1910
lorain Oct 5,1838 - Feb 24,1905

Charles H. d. Feb 11,1907 age 70 yrs 6 mo 22 days

Laura J. Lougee (wife of Charles H. Shannon
4 mo 29 days

Darling Ida

Charlie A. (son of Charles H. and Laura J.Lougee Shannon) d. Mar 9,1872

age 3 mo 6 days

Mabel M. (dau of Charles H. and Laura J. Lougee Shannon) d. Apr 12,1887

age 17 yrs 7 mo.

Florence M. (dau of Charles H.
16,1895 age 20 yrs 6 mo.

Helen T. 1883 -1967

Carroll C. 1877 - 1948

Ira d. Nov 22,1893 age 88 yrs 1 mo 25 days

Sally (wife of Ira Shannon) d. Sept 25,1886 age 74 yrs 6 mo.
JAmes C. Aug 22,1822 - Feb 1,1904

and Laura J. Lougee Shannon) d. Apr

Judith W. (wife of James C. Shannon) June 21,1835 - Mar 13,1904

, May B. Mar 6,1879 - Feb 15,1888

Harry W. Sept 13,1872 - Dec 1,1899

Frank E. Aug 27,1854 - Feb 15,1888

John C. 1824 -

Lester E.(son of Elbridge M. and Sarah A. Shannon) d. Oct 6,1882

age 9 yrs 7 mo 21 days

Jona d. Oct 6,1893 age 75 yrs 7 mo 3 days

, Harriet (wife of Jona Sleeper) d. April 17,1877 age 52 yrs 8 mo 15 d

» Sarah F. (dau of Jona and HAeeiet Sleeper) d. Aug 22,1863 age 3 yrs
5 mo 15 days

, Julia M. (dau of Jona and Harriet Sleeper) 4. Feb 24,
yrs 3 mo 17 days

, Joseph Esq. d. Aug 2,1855 age 67 yrs

» Susan L. (wife of Joseph Sleeper Esqg.) d. Feb 5,1864 age 66 yrs

Athol E. 1895 -1974

Mildred R. (wife of Athol Smith) 1899 -

Charles D. b. Aug 15,1842 d4. July 18,1882

Dolly J. Jan 25,1894 May 29,1901

Carl J. Aug 12,1891

George E. age 40 yrs 1 mo.

Etta C. (wife of George E.

Edith L. (wife of J. William Smith) 4.

Minnie G. (wife of J. William Smith) d. Mar

27 days

Alvah F. (son of J.W. Smith) d. Dec 21,1893

Harrison K. Jan 22,1875 age 26 yrs

Ellen S. (wife of Harrison K. Smith) d. May 26,1874 age 19 yrs

John J. d. July 27,1913 age 80 yrs 7 mo Co. B 1 Regt. Mass. Heavy Arti

ery

Rebecca F. (wife of John J. Smith) d. May 19,1903 age 66 yrs 8 mo

Robert S. b. 1856 d. 1926

Martha A. York (wife of Robert S.

Rosilla 1828 - 1906

Father 1861 -1936

, Mother 1859 - 1931

, Aaron 1886 - 1940

. N N N

1879 age 16

Smith) Aug 28,1861 - April 5,1931
April 6,1907 age 23 yrs
3,1895 age 22 yrs 6 mo

age 11 mo 9 days

Smith) b. 1865 d. 1934

Edna 1895 - 1966
Stone,

.~ w8 s N

Edmund May 5,1840

Ester (wife of Edmund Stone) Aud 10,1842
Edward E. Mar 29,1872 - July 8,1906
Frank G. Sept 9,1878 - Mar 23,1906

Fred L. Sept 5,1888 -

Charley Feb 22,1883 -

Fred L. and Family 1880 - 1938
01/06/2019

) d. Nov 15,1921 age 83 yrs
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Ephraim Shannon
inthe U.S., Find A Grave Index, 1600s-Current
Name: Ephraim Shannon
Birth Date: 22 Jan 1816
Death Date: Jun 1894
Cemetery: Pine Grove Cemetery

Burial or Cremation Place:  Gilmanton Ironworks, Belknap County, New Hampshire,
United States of America

HasBio2: N

Spouse: Mary A. Shannon

Children: Lorain Shannon

URL: http://www.findagrave.com/cgi-...

Source Information
Ancestry.com. U.S., Find A Grave Index, 1600s-Current {database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, inc., 2012.

Original data: Find A Grove. Find A Grave. http://www.findagrave.com/cgi-bin/fg.cgi.

Description

This database contains an index to cemetery and burial details posted on Find A Grave. Corrections and additions to memorials can be submitted on the Find A Grave site.
When viewing a record in this database, you can navigate to the corresponding memorial on Find A Grave by clicking "Go to website" or clicking on the Find A Grave URL.
Once viewing the memorial on Find A Grave, corrections can be submitted by clicking the ‘edit’ tab. Learn more. ..

© 2018, Ancestry.com

https://seahttparbestwgitmrottiectioreB89525/records/19026092/printer-frierfilly ?tid=&pid=&usePUB=true&_phsrc=Rgc37&_phstartssuge@sSource n
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New Hampshire, Marriage Records Index, 1637-1947 - Ancestry.com

Ephraim Shannon
inthe New Hampshire, Marriage Records Index, 1637-1947

Name: Ephraim Shannon
Marriage Date: 8 Jun 1837
Event Type: Marriage
Marriage Place: Alton, Belknap, New Hampshire
Gender: Male
Spouse Name: Mary Ann Shannon
Spouse Gender: Female
FHL Film Number: 1001300

Source Information

Ancestry.com. New Hampshire, Marriage Records Index, 1637-1947 [database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, Inc., 2011.

Original data:

“New Hampshire Marriage Records 1637-1947." Index. FamilySearch, Salt Lake City, Utah, 2011. “New Hampshire Statewide Marriage Records 1637-1947,” database,
FamilySearch, 2009. New Hampshire Bureau of Vital Records. “Marriage Records.” New Hampshire Bureau of Vital Records and Heaith Statistics, Concord.

Description

This database contains an index extracted from New Hampshire marriage records. Learn more...

© 2018, Ancestry.com
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